

Thomas Kowalski

12/1 King Street
Manchester, M2 4AH
Mobile: 07870321654
Email: t.kowalski@rocketmail.com

Profile

An experienced Web Developer with excellent PHP programming and project management skills. Has experience of working on both small and large scale projects. Experienced in managing multiple concurrent projects, design, testing and installation, ensuring on time and budget delivery.

Key Skills

Excellent knowledge of the following:

- Programming languages and technologies: PHP, SQL, Ajax (jQuery)
- Web coding languages: HTML, CSS
- Database: MySQL
- CMS software: Joomla, Drupal
- Other: server administration, version control

Good knowledge of the following:

- Programming languages: C++, Java, Perl
- OS: Linux, Unix, Windows

Employment history

Jan 2007 – present **Optimum Software Ltd.**, Manchester

www.optimumsoftware.co.uk

Web Developer PHP

- Developing websites for small and medium size businesses
- Managing a team of two web developers
- Managing design processes, layout/architecture planning and project development

Examples:

- *www.xyzcompany.com*
- *www.xyzltd.com*
- *www.abcltd.com*

Sep 2005 – Dec 2007 **Gold Website Ltd.**, Manchester

www.goldwebsite.co.uk

Web Developer PHP

- Developing website modules for the Goldwebsite.co.uk (social networking platform for professionals)
- Working as part of a team of 7 web developers

July 2003 – May 2005 **Blue Software Ltd.**, Warsaw, Poland

Web Developer PHP, Part Time

- Developing software modules for medium size online shops

Education history

2000 – 2005 **Warsaw University of Technology**, Warsaw, Poland
Computer Science, MSc

1995 - 2000 **Technical School of Computing and Electronics**, Warsaw, Poland
Computer Science and Electronics

Other skills

- Languages: Polish – native, English - fluent, German – conversational, French - basic
- Full, clean driving licence

Personal interests

- Sports: basketball, snowboard, swimming, cycling
- Travelling
- Reading
- Guitar
- Rock music

Personal details

Date of birth: 6 June 1981

Nationality: Polish

References available on request